TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 1:00pm
[Stow Town Building|
[380 Great Road, Stow, MA 01775/

Town Building and
On-line

Topic: TSAC
Time: January 18, 2023 1:00PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/81756295320?pwd=am4zQVZCZXMONVBUUGxEe GpGVF|1Qdz09
Meeting ID: 817 5629 5320
Passcode: 364920

| 1. | 1:00PM | Call to Order

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Administrative Items

2. Public Input
3. Review Minutes
4. Member Updates

Appointments/Discussion/Action ltems

6. FAQs

7. 108 Great Road

8. Common Road Closure

9. Discussion of Street Names (ex: Marlboro Road vs Old Marlboro Road)
10. Lake Boon Dam Discussion

Posted January 13, 2023 at 1:00pm




Town of Stow
Traffic Safety Advisory Committee

Minutes of January 4, 2023, Traffic Safety Advisory Meeting

Members Present: Chief Michael Sallese, Fire Chief John P Benoit, Acting Highway Department
Superintendent Brian Hatch, & Valerie Oorthuys

Chief Sallese called meeting to order 1:00 PM

Approval of Minutes | December 21, 2022

Chief Benoit moved to approve the minutes of December 21, 2022

Valerie Seconded.

VOTED: 4-0 (Unanimously in favor: Chief Benoit- Yea; Brian Hatch — Yea; Chief Sallese —Yea; Valerie
Oorthuys-Yea)

Member Updates

-Chief Sallese placed the Traffic Counter on Old Marlboro Road. He was also able to place “No Parking”
signs on one side of Common Road.

-Brian Hatch shared with the Committee that the post for the “Traffic Pattern Ahead” sign had been
installed and the sign itself would be going up in the next couple days. The post for the “Stop” sign for
Option #2 had been installed so they didn’t have to try and install it while the ground was frozen.
-Chief Sallese discussed proposed Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) with the Committee. Additional
FAQs were proposed by other Committee members. For the next meeting, members will come with
their proposed questions and answers and Committee will combine answers as appropriate for
complete answers.

Public Input and Response to Concerns:
-Stow Acres: After further discussions, the access road that was previously proposed was removed from
the plans.

-Parking Ban Letter: Committee reviewed the proposed letter to the Select Board.

Brian Hatch motions to accept the letter and have Chief Sallese present it to the Select Board. Chief
Benoit seconded.

VOTED: 4-0 Unanimously in favor: Chief Benoit- Yea; Brian Hatch — Yea; Chief Sallese —Yea; Valerie
Oorthuys-Yea)

-Stop Sign Letter: add a note indicating “within 90 days of approval” regarding installation time frame.
Chief Sallese motions to accept the letter as amended and have Chief Sallese present it to the Select
Board. Chief Benoit seconded.

VOTED: 4-0 (Unanimously in favor: Chief Benoit- Yea,; Brian Hatch — Yea; Chief Sallese —=Yea; Valerie
Oorthuys-Yea)

Next Meeting: January 18" at 1 PM.
Chief Sallese motions to adjourn at 1:41PM
Chief Benoit seconds the motion



@

VOTED: 4 -0 (Unanimously in favor: Brian Hatch — Yea; Chief Sallese —Yea; Valerie Oorthuys-Yea,; Chief
Benoit-Yea)



Y6819—NS

10 119043 (OMA'ILIS'YBBIE)

TYLNIISI
SSaNISng

L1ORILSIA ININOZ
0ZLI0 YA 'NOLOY

1339LS NIYH 0001
"ONI "AYYNOR ONY INSHYLS

L85 39vd Z#02L 008 033
LORUSK HLNOS
$SA330 K0 AAULSOR XISTHAMN

PGLI0 YA CQUVYNAYN
208 3LnS 'L33ULS NOSYN ¥
QM "SIUYI0Hd I

HINMO QUODTH/LNVINddY

L TTVOS
d¥YN SND0T

NVId NOLLN3AI¥d NOLLNTIOd ¥3LYMANOLS S L33HS
NVId STVI30 NOWINULSNQD ¥ 133HS

NVId LNOAVT ¢ L33HS

NVId LNINdOT3A30 3LIS Z 133HS

133HS ¥3A0D L 133HS

XIONI NY'd

v

WNOD & A
- .8 e\ 3®a T,

020Z ‘71 Y49NEIDIA :dISIATY
610C ST HYHHO.LDO -ddSIAHY
610T 0 A'INS

SLLASNHIVSSVIN ‘MOLS

AVOd LVAdD 8T1-801

NV'Id HLIS




VEEL9—NS (BbmpaLIS VERLY)|

VU — WY S — DNAIINONT
SLLISNHOVSSYN ‘NOLDY  LT3ULS NIWH 000

ONI “ANYNON ONY IISNYLS

102 'SZ ¥390100 ,02=,1 3OS
0T ‘SAUYIJOYd ¥ *¥0d

ALVIdNIL ONINMNL AONME3HLY i

SLLISNHIYSSYW ‘MOLS o s e o

avoy 1v3ud 811-801 S wamanys 200
NVd 3LIS

NOLLYAT13 10dS axss
9¥13d ONYLULIM v
F10d1HON &
ANOLNOY INILSIXT -—-w——
UNOLNOD SNULLSIXI -——e—-
3NN NVYa 3DVRNS-ENS ——o—
FTOHNYN NIvdad o

e

SUIMIAVS
OLUIMT AWV 4SS
w0 10— p e EZ

SuINHYS
QT AAYd LS
R N
&y
Skt

&
CCTL—FPE—BBR—) "ON INOHJITU ¥,
34YS 910 "TALINSNOD 38 LSNN INSALYNYAE0 DNRCISNIONT

P
Oy
/\‘,W

30 1INS3M ¥ S5V _O3uNNONI SIOVNYA HO4 ALNIAISNOJS3N
ON INNSSY 3 "SSYM £884 40 SI0Y 'OLT HALJYHO

335 NYId SIHL NO NMOHS LON SAUNUN 30 JOULNOD NI 3SOHL

%\ ONIGMTIONI GLIVINGD 38 LSNN ‘ALYAIS ONY ONENd ‘SINYINOD

x
£
3
¢
2
b
3
28
: g
e
g
:
¢

‘AINO_ALYHIXONddY 3d¥ ONY SION3OY ONEMd NV S3INYJNOD
MOLS JO NHOL ALNWN SNORIYA WOMS SNYId GHOO3YN TEVIVAY Ol ONIGNOISY
YN TIUINOT REM REH NMOHS SFUNLLD ONNOEDBANN TV

FAION ALNUN




V6819—NS G 0 T 399US  (BMP'ELIS'V619) \.f;
P
=S ‘S0ZL~#hE—-08G—| "ON NOHITAL RN
e i o ot o 0 33YS 910 “GELINSNOD 38 1SN LNIALEYAI0 ONREINIONS £
DAELNMIS — SNV RS — SARYIIWONT ALCILN ONENd AUVYRIJONDDY 3HL SNOWIINNOD 3dNLnd fﬁy
SLIISIHOVSSYN “HAloY LIS NVR 0001 SNNNVIG 003 “WAOHS ATLVHNOOWN) 20 GALLING Saunln 5
ONi "AYYNON OGNV DISWYLS ON 3NNSSV M 'SSYM £961 30 SI3V ‘048 HALAVHO “
T 7 " 23 'NVId SIHL NO NMOHS LON S3LMILN 40 TONLNOD NI 3SOHL
10z 'Sz HIH0LD0  :Q3SIATM ONWNMONI_ CALOVINGD 38 JSAN “ALYARID ONV 0NN ‘SINVANGO
152 88 A egel Hvos) U St § el i Sl
071 'SIUNILOUd ONF 804 4038 (Gl 3HL NI @3NIRALIA 39 1SN SNOILYO0T TVILOY &
N <W% "AINO ALYANXOUdAY Juv ONY SIONZDY ONENd ONY SIINYINGO
aNy ._.% n? LIS ALTHIN SNORSYA WOUA SNY1d GHOO3Y J1EVIIVAY QL ONIGHOODY
SILISAHOVSSYN MOLS GTNNINOD UM FUIH NMOHS SIULTILN GNNOUSUIONN TIV I uf oS Tt v
avoyd Lv3do 811-801L N A uarYS 0 3903 e
NYId 3LIS o7 FvIM e NOLYATIA L0dS  dxse
oYl dNYLIR ¥

% F104LHON P

UOLNOD ONLLSIXT ——-—w——~
\ fmf UNOLNOD ONLLSIXI -—w—
RAN INM NIVYQ 30VANS—8NS —o—

TJIOHNYA NIYHa g O
(QarNG) 30MAIS YUVM —a—
VO HIYM e
(qIMNg) FONYES SV9 ——o——
AV9 VO o0
T0d ALMUA an

SIUM QVIHRINQ ——ae—
ATHINAOS HO MON W

5% A EYERER]
RS .
ew_v\, \ / \X. )DNmkk\oz;Q

(SHIBNYHO "BNS O1) £8TIT=1N0 ‘AN T i
{M0Y BOLYI0SI OL) CHZIT=1N0 AN 2L
£OTIZ=N AN TL [
OVBIZ=Npd
TWHNYA NOBUIAKD 03S0cd0dd

00=s L$=1

Qyv0o8 ONINNVId MOLS

eriesmm e [
wresarm | {]
e s e | |

SHINI MY /
oY ANV USBEd [xvn ez
AN

0£51T=100 AN .9
OY'GIZ=NI SANI .9

¥ suanLave
OLIMT XTVA 1S3l
YN

00 souneusa |
3]

A //
\
N
NEED p
G - MOIS O NMOL
M
FZ oo P 5 /
N




VEBLI—WS G 4O € 300US  (OMPRLIS'VESLY)

1 CCZL—PIE—@BE—1 ‘ON INOHAITAL
e 09 or 0z a0 324vS 910 "CALINSNOD 38 LSNN LINGNLEVAIQ ONREENION]
DV — INY TS — IRETINONT ALTILN ONENd 31YRIONdAY 3HL SNOLO3NNOD 3NLMY

SILISNHOYSSYA 'NALDY LIRS NIV 000L ONINNYJ 330430 ‘NMOHS ATALVHNODYNI HO @ALLING SALNLN

"ONI ‘AYYNON ONY INSHVLS

i Hr !
. H SNKINTOM_ALOYLNOO 38 1SN ‘ALYARID ONV ONNd “SIINVANGD
m#wm wm w_rm“ww._.oo owo;ln“_mn>m"w_._<ow ALMLN IV ONMVAZN MO NOLYHOLSIY INGNGAYd ‘ONIOYED
. a i "ONITILIHOVE ‘ONITIVASNI ‘ONLISYTE 'ONLLYAVIXI ‘ONINSISIT :
OT] ‘SALAYIMOYUd OHP *HO4 340130 TG 3HL NI GINWNEL30 38 1SN SNOLLYIOT VALY & %OVH HYE-SS0)
NVId LNOAVT “ATNO ALYMIXOMddY 3V ONY SIDNIOV rtend ONY SIANVINCD HLW 0 GaloAn
AIMHLN SNORIVA MON4 SNY'ld GNDOZM JIBVTIIVAY OL SNGHOJOY )
‘ G3dN0O I REIH NMOHS SILNLLN ONNOHOHIINN TIV CauXs o711 uf Mas Terdn uvIN
m._....rmm D IO(WW( 2 >>O._.m BTG o %mwuwdm N S30VdS NNV 0350408 (@}
i INTHIAY 40 3007 e
avoyd Lv3do 8L1—80l et ¥ 0 3003 ——
Nvd LIS am I el NOLYATII 10dS  &xes

OV ONYU3M v
J0diHOn &
HNOLNGD ONUSIXI ~—-m—~
AUNOLNGD ONUSIXT -——-t-—
3NN NIVYE VNS -8 ——0 —
FIOHNYW NIvua oo
(Q38Ng) IONEIS ¥IAUYM —n—
ALYO H3AULYM o
(@3Ng) IONYIS SY§ —a-—
ALVO Svo 88
J0d ALNWLN ot

SIUM GYIHYIAQ ——me—
ATHINUOL HO MON W

oS

QIS o
—0350d0ud ON3931
oo Q3058 ROLS 0 WOl

AN 3NV
=3 ot vaar o

N
aiva @_u,»u/
f%
ONt HOZUIBVH,
N
— - ~ /
~

QYv0a ONINNYId MOLS TwAonGY

LNIN3AYd
T350d08d ———__

v /
&% Y9 4
G J ! 9 , ¥
id Oty AWNYS USISd \ " , R 4 F !
g - - N a2 A\
| 30veoLs wows | /x.%...'q >, \» __._.. / .,f Muo.x.v s
0008 N 3 / swos 3ovas | \ forid
N / S S —. HLM 0 QAIH3AN
Iﬁr( & (=] | IaNVH &
Z 1 - IUNNCIRI W Cauxe
el X &) 30ves
| SNbivd T0A0IE (2)
\ 1350408d
i SHINIYYS
GUiMT ATUNYS US3¥S
£ N
" oy, N awaz
SUC SIS 107 ONDRIVA SMUSPG » gls/ . owavowa
ALINWOINCONON 2MUSDA » Fex' G (3S0dONd
(107 SNORIVA M
{’5300¥ WVA 1} ¥| TVIOL 00I-52) ¥ | STIVETHIIVRRVA b \
! ) ot VAR 36 S " il
o & YOVRLES 1NGH e / Yy,
(v i | 3DYHOLS MONS
N 1 sﬂmﬂ > ~-- Q35000Hd
. SRR T —— al #AE| o S
7 i I i,
1 Vs I (0350¢0ud) 000'%] 0 OUvY YRIY %00 R
BN 4 \ e | 4| mcmm e [ R O T S = | vaav 3is mwveonaa By
BN T8 %07 VS 1520
5 / s e ]
e W2 INON YA IO
& a0 0| e o) = e —
I I - i 4 LLYEE Hoz JOVANORS L0T
45 G801 “4S 0000 VENY 3S VoL |
sate ¢ o oot W [+]
g7t MOISPR Ol @00k IO L
VN ” v T . l_—_
=W T T ¥LYQ 38N a1




VEBL9—NS G 40 ¢ 98ug

4 0@ o9

6102 ‘0L AlNf

Hﬂn

U — i‘t .§Km§
mr_.wwggx 'NOLOY LIRS NIV DO0OL

"ONI ‘AMYNOW ANV DISHVLS

65102 SZ mumOFOOONoum_>um
0T] ‘S3UYIoUd OAF ¥0d
SIV13d NOLLDNULISNOD

SLLIISNHOVSSYA ‘MOLS

avoy 1v3y¥d 811—801
NV LIS

SN0 QHVONVIS DLadvel

ONY NOUOMHISNOD ONY S3D01B ONY SAYMHOH ¥0J SMOLYOIDIJS Quvdnwis {100SSvr)
NDISW AYMHOH = 40 1 ML S0 NOISYIA

ASAVY 4L NI GINVINGD SINFAIHINO3Y IHL O1 WHDINOD TIVHS SOOHIIN NOLDNHISNOD TIY
‘ALLIVS OL OKINIVLMId SNOLLYINORY

V30D ANV W30+ “AYIS TIY HLM A10M0D ATIAA TIVHS §0L0YHINGD JHL "003d
1OVHINGD 3HL LNOHONGHHL NOLIONGD S Y NI LIS 3HL NIVLRIYA TIvHS JOIOVRLNGD JHL
“G335 QMY WYOD WHINID J0 SY3HY NI 3SN-1N 304 US-NO QTNANIAUS ONY

03M33805 38 TIVRS YT H3NMO 3L AH QALI3NA SV S N0 G3NDHI0LS ONY

3AON3Y 38 1IVHS ¥3HY NHOM NIHLM TOSBNS ONY dQL TIV

WY DN ONY STYNAYA TIBYLINSNN ‘SonMuS "ST3UL ‘HSNHE “Su3qNoe

‘51930 "INJNIAY ‘03Z¥H 38 OL SONKTUING 30 034VIT0 38 TWHS 3NV HUOM JullNT BHL

‘NY1d N ® 0 ¥3d YALAYINIHL ATIVANNY ONY NOLONULSHOD 30

NOLIIMOD ONWMOTIOA QINYIID 38 TIVHS SNISYE NILYM AUOLS ONY SoMNS NSYEHILYD <

NY1d 3HL NO NOHS SHLd3Q

QIWNOIY 01 Q¥IUAS ANV GINIRIIS "0ITHIO0LS ‘OIS 3@ TIVHS TI0SHOL ONLSIXI

"NY1d NOUNIAIYY NOUNTIOJ HILYMAHOIS JHL ¥3d ONIMYIID A0S 30 NOUINHLSNOD

30 18V1S INC OL d0iid QL 3 N QINBYH AWV 38 TIVHS AuOM J0 SLMn JHL

SI¥E30 NOWONMSNOD NV
'LUSYM ‘STYIMILYM SNOGUYZYH 30 33Md 3@ TIYHS Q35N WRIALVA TIJ ANY

“AIS L MOYA 0IACKIY AW3JOUd 36 TIYHS SKIEI0 NOLOMHISNGD ¥IHIO ONY SANNIS TV

$LZL=rrE=809-1 ON “JU J4vS 010 ‘A HId0ud IUYAKC ¥O INEND NO DNUYAYOXI
A0 ONI9Id O ¥OINd SYNOH_Z¢ 1531 LY SHNYANOD ALUA I8N AJILON TIVHS
HOLIYAUINOD ZHL "QAUTNSNOD 3§ SO 1930 ONRIZINIONI ALNWUN ILVINaOuddY
3HL “SNOUDINNDD 3dTUNS ONINNYID 340438 "NAOHS AIILYMIOOVAT 0 Q31 LNG
SIUMILN 4O 110538 ¥ S¥ GIHHOONI SIOVAYQ 803 ALIEISNOES3Y ON INMSSY Ik

TIGYIVAY 01 ONKHOJOY IVdP0D 3u3M 3HIH NAOHS SILNLN ONNOUDHIANA T

SION VHINDD

R

TRELW INGFEAY] TIvHISY G313 °L

(O g_x.uuam TSION
% B0

r.no_:dw&

b -

/
I549N0J u3anE
LTVHISY X L1OH Z

ISHNCD.
TYHASY XN LOH

Ty

Tvas o tow
savon < et RTFYT THIIRT
H31V3H0 SINOLS
OH SNINIVLNOD
Tunave L
803 TV A
NG 1033 __.,_Yﬁ. ] 6+2/.a
Q3L2¥EN0D Y -
SLaN (xvr) b
.9 NIOUOVEROD N8 Sin_H .e+Z/.a
fon 3y
- 358 v
LY
ININGEAY

NOBH AVBD 665

55¥12 ‘BFY MUISY

“ONIGYDT 0Z—H 403 QINDISIQ T
SAVQ 82 Wty

V03 O3ACHDIY H0 HIACT \
TNV 3N0id YOLINT NGHYETTY

SET GZP LHOIN MOVUNINZ
9 Fakd InVELT

(SOUYONYLS GHR 09202 335)
ONYULTT L /M HH00 &S

STV YIS

SOV

=T
NORI3AIT ILTHONOD 1SVo3dd v
030 742 WISV 1S3 ¥T DL SRHONQD INOP NOUDIS NISIH TAINE &
L SNOUOZS TIOHNYI LIUINOD QIRU0INTY
ASYOIIA Y04 D35 BL¥I WISV #3=02-SH CLISYY d3d OMOVOT NOKIG 0Z-H F
‘WOLL08 FSVE (SAvM HIOE) M _0S i G OGNV 14
WIMY/ N 0S BT DFS SRIV WASY ISUYT Of SHHOINOD TIUS QIOMONEY T
SAVD 82 SISy WA 1SE 000 TUIINGD E
WA0F OIN0UAY 8O SYIZ—659 (8L6) UININOD VIHS A8 sv K
THOR
35va INOLS AIMEML
QAIVINGS 21—
© 30N 35— —
QYO8 ONINNVId MOLS
. L
4 g | _es< [ usoz Tacs saes)
i 3 b £5< 502> ‘SR Ans |
t
. | 138440 [ WOHEI |
e LIPS
SNOLDINNDD ekl TTY b1 S/
1V 10080 N gV sion
MMSHS=NON JoN08d—__ |, ] I*.| A IS 51404
1 3NOIS _¥2 4~"NOLLITLSNI
3. [ J 2= sav () |
o = |- b
U . Af I0ANYR m.? S 1 Ll
s o & SOV 2Ly L
e 00 1NONYITD 1 v i }"_
fo|| e a350d0Hd i | |
{ Vi szo
Lo _. L3\ ALn A3
a B 7 fie | Lo
seritm VR AN E AT - == pa=—=r SLNONY3TD
|2 L e _ 0350404
i o.m.m | (wiza 335) 2 ogiont
e S 40 SMOY 2 3 Y
‘ wg | OSE-OM HOALANOLS | 00SC-OW HOALANOLS
(i) -l 233 L H: L e
(i) £ oE . L85 MOY JOLVI0S! SHIBAVHD 30V.AuNSENS
VIS 01 LB et L ol o | 5SPIze ATTI
— Vg »Z _ - oo.,m Tiva NOISHIAID dOL
(2 210! i 30VdS 301440/ 134 £0€1z= AT
Ve AT T T _ _ o] WOUd 410NN J00Y AN (WIN 2L
vl S0 e d 3 = ! IGUSNRSOVES (su3aNvID
A% _
:aE vo 33v48SANS OL)
o / / £EZ1Z=AT13 LTUNO 24
W B RS | amonii3g Bs) w03 £0°C1Z= AT
(g 503 2) woneg v | 3nviay #9237 NOUYEIT AEIANCZL won sorvioss an)
AV TI0) SUTIINOD HIM €621z
Sand o1 isoray - AT LTUNG 2L

ANAININ 1S4 000'S FAUBUONOY L

kwﬁJﬂ_-®, M‘A

/'t

“ONINIAQ Y9 ON NI Ll ¥3dObd ¥ 40

"NOLLIYSK] SHIINIONT NOIS3Q JLIS JHL LY 0. HO D, YIAYT 405 INFRININOIY

-S80WD M-l

i WREALYA 3L 30V EY 0LAISN 3 NYO ANINIAY LSOW 04 dN . YFAVI NIG3OVIG 38 NYD TVIRILVATIIOS ANY 'G30V % S1.0. BIAVITONG 0
W3 NOLDIS S3108 TINOZRIOH Q136 1SN 811LS Q102N 310N ST H108 04 T SH1 OL ATTVINOZRIOH 03ANTLA 39 ISHAINOLS NILIMINEd 5
< - 20 JONVH IHLBOS i
- 30 HLd3Q 3HLONY ELTELVN ER: L DNIIYIE 3HL ONISSISSY HO4 IMWISNOSSIY SIYIINIDNI NISSO SUSSHL v
—— [eTHiEn |_ 000 21 proEstre i
e vam . . ony " ¢ SNOLLYDOT SAOBY 0L SVRELYN T3 TBVLIIOOV, T
“SUIGAYHI NOILOITIOD
| - y ___. @ WONEBHL 40 NOSHT W s z
= BNLS QIOHNVY 4 .w«wmzsﬁ
_.. i ._1 I NOILYATICD T e Tod QAN TH1 0L WHOINOD T v
) { ar0ainviy iy 310N I35 )
_ B NOLLO3S =g

QYVYANVYLS B

\mﬁmH(xoﬂm\vads./ Aﬁzsszh mm._.oz

SHIANWHO GNV INOLS NOLLYONNOH NIIMIBE
(WNO3 ¥0) TULXGL0F0 NIACM LSSIE SOV 20 SUIAVTZ

SDD8RSL NIAOD OO

it anis Toaen \ gl N ]
o 005€-OW L A (woiLEn
T E 2 0 QRAOTS 36 RV
' NCLLHIEN NI {0 008) Z4 v o ) | Jd(‘ﬂ&legb(>(um
N e o A :
Ty 2 o amisn fason335)
R e 3 oo At w 3NOLS M3 LIWRIBA
WOLETSH d¥5
El —
[O—— Idi LTZ00V70 7 ¥ NI GNOLS dY NIONY ‘CIHSNUD VIR
AR U3NDIS3Q) ¥3AV] INSRAAY ONNIQHY T 3’
09T~ LOYINGD 1 TYIO3S HOA - 01 LIYAINOD LNOH1MA
T 4 LR ONIDOYHC HO OSHOIVY A8 36 AYA 3OVNS LYW Y 041 k
—_— “HOLIVAHOD ANOLYHEIA
Y HLWA S2EVH3ACO TiNd GML BNISN S147 Gov) (e 0cz) OV NIH Y. BOd 134 3av NOUQYANGD HOILWHOLS T

Adid SUTS
tuasd) b

S00B8SL ALV

dLOYSILE #LIYe

“ANOLS S/ OLHSYY) ¥ 'ON HYINONY ‘JIHSNND MYV TD. ALVLS

QINCM INOLS I¥ O NOLLVOIDIAS ¥ T IMIVXE HOS 'HYINDNY ‘0IHSNYD ‘NYI10 3605V LSNM INOLS TH1'AINO SNOLYOVED HOJ TUY SNCILYNDISST OLHEWW QIS IHL 'L

N30 J0 39N HLM
XAAMSIZ0 #1UYVe
LHOLYI NEOLSX

oty

VI 0

1) 4 0791 38 v T VRGLYR TOYE LIGREIA LIOR

LLYOIUO0Y QIHFNI0W KO TINY
40> 34U BLYORVOOH 08 QRIAC-TII WY v

wo: 310N VA
NO CBHANNGS = - S

a3 vnzon Ly snmsoe G o 0 sovamo 10710 omoten e  — e e vy "

E=1y

V135N furs 0520 01 ‘UEWIGEY NOUINIRGS O P4 v FHOL WV INDHY CIBND AT v

diveo ALY

Iimasoumrcoazons TR s 3 0 T Pt
IS0 UN e S10) 51 ] SEOCIHL M 2030 3 arcarowu i wvasss o ezt
BVISALSHINOD NSNS WM AYH SNORIYTIV LM O3Avd u
e S RS S0 o St coas
SNOILYOTAdV
FUELEET SER] SNOLLYZIHISSY1D
N a3uas Qwummm_\m ik (o3 32 s "TONENT ALISNIG/ NOILOYENOD TWINALYA OLHEVY NOLEEoea | HOUVZONIVIE W
MNO1 HQ S0CL-N KYNIIN HLMMOY JUUNT HBA0D s MZ(“—ON”M“W 5
OGN 3l X089 ¥00TH T WG UV HLOM by bara 057} 91 HONO: SHILEAS HIGAVHD D0SE-IW HOALWHOLS ‘SIVRIZLVIN T4 318VLdIIOV




YERLI—NS S J0 g je8US (Bmp-3LIS'VER19)

um [ or oz ol Q
DTS — WS — DARITINING
SLIISNHOVSSYW ‘NOLOY  L3ZLS NIVW 000}

"ONI “AYVNIN ONY DISWYLS
l6toz “.mm ¥3EO100

:Q3SIAIY

6102 ‘0¢ Ane L02=,1 3vIS
T ‘SALUIJOUd DA HO4

zm m zo#zm}mmm
SLLIISAHOVSSVYN MOLS

avoyd 1v3d0 811—801
NY1d LIS

CEVEE]]

S 30¥1d34 ONY_ATHYINI3# 13345NI 2
‘QIZINAYLS AT N30

SVH Y3MY JOVNIVHD NN NISYS HOLYD
T NI QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS SXOVSLIS o

0
NG NISYB HOLVO ‘ il ava

.#SUESEE zounummm\u_h
!O,UZ_MU.KE(L ZOMZ(lxu
NOUDIRLSNGD

QUNYLY AG HOVSLUS -dviLS amna

(a3033n S¥) 0LIF1430 A

13N H2UND - VLA NOLLVTTVASM

svizz|

“I0J0108d SNLLECAR O3AQNAY ONY b, IR - eIl e
JHOM (350408 MIATY OL JAVIS NMOL HLM ONILIIN HOLONMISNOD-36d ¥ g ~ N
¥3HNYId NMOL HIWA ZYNIGNO0D TWHS INVONAAY ~ 3HI 'SIONLNGD NOUYLTS q
40 NOUYTIVISN! INWOTIOS “WOR LS ANV 40 ININIONINNOD DL HORd 21 e m\v
INMO IHL A8 QALYNDISIQ 36 OL SVIHY NI IUS~NO NIVAZH TTrHs TS SS3I0X3 T '3l e
YIUY XU0A 20 L0 3HL NIHLW 38 TIVMG NOLYL30A ONUSIXI 40 IWAONZH ‘i & >
13

“QaZINEYIS JuY SIOVAHNS I’
AMYINEML TIV WNA QINIVINIYA 38 TIvHS S30A30 IQMINGD NOISOU3 IHL 'sL e

.9 50330X3 HId3Q 4
31 S3ON34 LIS QNv S3TYE MYALS TIV ONIH36 QIAONIY 38 TIVHS IN3MIA3S 3HI CL \“
(5

'SLYA TOHLNOD NOISOH3 ONY
JONIA LS STIVE MYHLS “INOIS QIHSTYD OL GILIAM LON 1N DNIGATINI e
“A1IS-NG QFT=HI0LS 38 TIYHS 5IdNSYIN TOHLNGD NOISON3 TYNOLIGGY 24 ' nw.

'QANINTIM 38 TIVHS “ONRELYR  SY HINS mk. [xwn 5212k
“SIUNSYIN JOHLNGS 1SN0 '03IN00Hd SI LSNA SSIOXI IMIwm  03ZNNEYLS oF

3@ OL 3AVH LON S300 SAYO |Z NIHIW C3ENNISIA-3H 38 TIM HOWM Sy3uy .%‘.-
“JONVENUSI ISYT 3HL 30 SAYQ 1 NIHIM  J32)18v)S 38 1SNN 3Sv3D -

ANAYEOEALL MO AUNINYRHIA SYH NOILINMISNOD Fd3Hm Sy3dv C3EHMUSI0'||

"UIMSIIAVISI=34 I NOUYIZO3A ININYNH3D

ULNN 3IVId NI HIVAIN TIVHS SIHNSYIN 038034 H0/ONY HOINN

AYH 3L °LOY NOUOLLQNd SONYHIM 3HL O LOXENS SY3uw N {1 Tdav

OL { HIHWIAON) NOSY3S ONWOHI—NON 3HL DNHNG HOINA MYALS ¥ HLW

Q3MA0D 0 (1 HIBNIAON OL | Thédy) NOSY3S ONWONO 3HL ONMNG 430335
ONY KYOT 9 HIW O3H3A0D ATALYIGINAI 38 TIYHS 534015 T3 ONY 1RO TW "OF

"SIHOLO NV STIOHNVA SINIT 3dld ‘SANNS NISYS HILYD SNIONTONI MAUSAS
JOVNIYHQ ONUSIX3 ANY SHLINI iYHL SWB3Q 30 LIS 3ACHIM QL ONY e
"ALMIA0NA 2UVARA ¥O I3TMIS DM ANY OLNO LS 3HL MOud SI00u3 e
HAIMM SIBO30 HO ‘LKID “ONYS ANV dil NI OL A3¥IND3Y S1 63401303 3HL 6 ———

"NOULIMAULSNOD ONWOTIOS ONY
ONRNA G3NYATO 38 TIVHS SNISYS 30vNIVHO ONY SJWNS NISYE HOLYD v 8

WL3D NOLOLIQHd LFINI 335
“ISUN0D_ONIIVIM ININIAYY L ANddY OL MU St L TUNN 30¥eD ¥IONIE
1Y 135 30 OL 3uY SLvy0 NISvE HILYD “NOLDNAISNOD ONHNG OIBYH —
NOUYLIS HiM Q3IA0D 38 TIYHS SHI JIOHNYN ONv NISYE HOLYD ¥ L L

‘SY3AY NOUHOSEY TIOS TIV QOAY TIVHS
STUGNDOLS SLIIHS NMIVAUYL HIM GINASYS HO NOUVLIOI ANVHOLNAL

HIUHYE NOLVLTS 025008 —

¥ i

| HIOW 0 1)EU3H M T NV SRORT |
| LON SININISO /M INONTS ALLVS JONYH0 |

TRV YR T TV ETvR F

¥Q SIINIF LU HLM OINIVANGD 30 TIVHS S3Ud ¥30LS T ANINIAYd
30 3003 3HL AOHA 1334 § 40 WNAINIA ¥ XOVA 138 38 TIVHS STd %01S 9

‘HINOM ¥_JONO ASY31 1V Q3L03JSNI 39 ISNN G3Z(HGYLS  ATIVNIA
N336 3AVH AYHL SIS HIW SY3dv 240N 40 STHONI §'0 40 TIVANIvY ¥ 40 -
SUNOH ¥Z NIHLW ONY SAYQ ¢ AA3A3 ISY3] 1¥ U5 NOUODMALSNOD FHL L1D3JSNI
TIWHS JAUVINISIUAIS S.HOLOVAUNGD 3+l 'GLUNA3UD S| TIVANWE ISNALNI
NIHM 'S3OA30 OMIKOD NOISOH3 TIW Hivedd ONY 103dSM TIVHS MAIOVBINGD 3HL §

'S§3003d  NOLLONALSNOD/LNING013AIA 3L 0

LNIHIHONI HOV3 30 INIWIONINAOD FHL Ol ¥OMd 193433 OINI iNd 38 TIVHS
Saviil INIAKIIS ONY 'SIOVMNIL 'S3HING BOLdIDUIINI ‘SWHIE “ONIQI3SOHAAH
SY HONS STYNSYIN MOHLNOD "SHOUVY3JO 'NOLLDAYLSNGD ONY ‘ININAOIIAIQ

38 NYD HOIHM 3715 TIAVASOM 40 SINIAZHONI NI 03407T2A30 38 TIVHS ONVY r
STIY 50 FAVAHNS INIGOTS ML O SNOUYAYOX3 40 39V3
103 3HL O1 ¥ALv 3OVAENS ADH4 39VAYVD 32IMNK O A30WDHG 38 TIVHS
SMNSVIN IUDAOHY IAVNOIOY NOLINMISNGD ONY ININAQIIAIA ONHND €
ALS IHL KO NOLONHLSNDD ANV OL MOiMd IS¥Hd
HIY3 ¥04 GIUNINTTdN) 33 TIVHS SIUNSYIA IOULNOD LNIMAZS ONV NOKSOH3 T
NMOHS INT JWL Q330X LON TIVHS 3N X JO LN Y34V QALYNDISIA NILLM HOLIMHSNOD
0L 30ldg AZNUNS 013U A8 013 2HL NI QIWIYA A0 38 TIVHS 3MN oM 40 Limil 3l

3 SIION ORIRCT RO VIS NV NOSoS

3
oz
g2
5%
z

@ 5
3
g:
©

SANAVIS HIW S250d
0L Q3HIYLLY OEYH
TOULNGD LNIMI0IS




